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December 7, 2012

Steven P. Lemmey, Esquire

Investigative Counsel

State of Maryland Commission
on Judicial Disabilities

100 Community Place

Crownsville, MD 21032-2026

Re:  CJD 2012-014 Stone/Investigative Counsel

Dear Mr. Lemmey:

Judge Stone and I are in receipt of the charges filed by the Commission in the
above-captioned matter and hereby admit to the conduct described and agree that it was in
violation of the Rules of Judicial Conduct. After meeting with the Chair of the Commission and
Investigative Counsel on November 28, 2012, we agreed to a joint resolution of this matter,
which is fully described in the relevant Agreement for Discipline by Consent and Stipulation of
Facts and Conclusion of Law.

Thank you for your continuing consideration and cooperation.

Very truly yours,

David B. Irwin

DBI:sew
cc: The Honorable Norman Stone
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